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Marguerlte McLean

From: Milstead, Natalie NBMILSTE@SOUTHERNCO.COM]

Sent: Thursday, January 05, 2012 3:51 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Subject: Gulf Power Company's Notice of Intent to Retain Party Status

Attachments: Intent to retain Party Status 120007-El 1.5.12.pdf

A. s/Terry A. Davis
Gulf Power Company
One Energy Place
Pensacola FL 32520
850.444.6664
tadavis@southernco.com

B. Docket No. 120007-El
C. Gulf Power Company
D. Document consists of 3 pages

E. The attached document is Gulf Power Company’s Notice of Intent to Retain Party Status

NOCUMINT NUMBER DATF

00096 JAN-5 o

1/5/2012 FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



mailto:tadavis@southernco.com
mailto:ngs@psc.state.fl.us
mailto:NBMILSTE@SOUTHERNCO.COM

Terry A. Davis One Energy Place

GUI.FA
POWER

A SOUTHERN COMPANY

January 5, 2012

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 120007-El

Dear Ms. Cole:

Enclosed for filing in the subject docket on behalf of Gulf Power Company is its
Notice of Intent to Retain Party Status.

Please acknowledge your receipt of the above filing as provided in the
Commission’s electronic filing procedures.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Respectfully,
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Enclosure

cc: Parties of Record
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In Re: Environmental Cost Recovery

Clause

Docket No.:  120007-El
Date: January 5, 2012

GULF POWER COMPANY’S

NOTICE OF INTENT TO RETAIN PARTY STATUS

GULF POWER COMPANY [“Gulf Power,” “Gulf,” or “the Company”] hereby serves

notice of its intent to retain party status in the above-entitled docket and requests that copies of

all pleadings, orders, notices and other papers filed in this proceeding be served on the following:

Jeffrey A. Stone
Russell A. Badders
Steven R. Griffin
Beggs & Lane

P.O. Box 12950
Pensacola, FL 32591

Susan D. Ritenour
Secretary and Treasurer
Gulf Power Company

One Energy Place
Pensacola, FL 32520-0780

Respectfully submitted this 5" day of January, 2012.
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JEFFREY A. STONE
Florida Bar No. 325953
RUSSELL A. BADDERS
Florida Bar No. 007455
STEVEN R. GRIFFIN
Florida Bar No. 627569
BEGGS & LANE

P.O. Box 12950
Pensacola, FL 32591-2950
(850) 432-2451

Attorneys for Gulf Power Company
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Environmental Cost
Recovery Clause

)

) Docket No. 120007-El

)

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

| HEREBY CERTIFY that a copy of the foregoing has been furnished by electronic mail this 5"
day of January, 2012 to the following:

Martha Carter Brown, Esq.
Senior Counsel

FL Public Service Comm.
2540 Shumard Oak Bivd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
mbrown @psc.state.fl.us

John T. Butler, Esg.

Attorney for Florida Power & Light
Company

700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420
John.Butler@fpl.com

Karen S. White, Staff Attorney
c/o AFCESA-ULFSC

139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1
Tyndall AFB, FL 32403-5319
Phone: 850-283-6348

FAX: 850-283-6219
karen.white @ tyndall.af.mil

J.R. Kelly

P. Christensen

C. Rehwinkel

Associate Public Counsel

Office of Public Counsel

111 W, Madison St., Rm. 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400
christensen.patty @ leg.state.fl.us
rehwinkel.charles @leg.state.fl.us
kelly.ir@leg.state.fl.us

Vicki Gordan Kaufman
John C. Moyle

FIPUG

118 N. Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL 32301
vkaufman @kagmlaw.com

jmoyle @kagmlaw.com

James D. Beasley, Esq.

J. Jeffry Wahlen

Attorneys for Tampa Electric Co.
Ausley & McMulien

P. O. Box 391

Tallahassee, FL 32302
jpeasley @ausley.com

Kenneth Hoffman

Florida Power & Light Company
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 810
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1858
Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com

John T. Burnett, Esqg.

Dianne M. Triplett

Progress Energy Service Co.
P. O. Box 14042

St. Petersburg, FL 33733-4042
john.burnett@pgnmail.com

Paula K. Brown

Tampa Electric Company
P. O.Box 111

Tampa, FL 33601
Regdept@tecoenergy.com

Paul Lewis, Jr.

Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
106 E. College Ave., Ste. 800
Tallahassee, FL 32301
paul.lewisir@pgnmail.com

Gary V. Perko, Esq.
Hopping Green & Sams
P. O. Box 6526
Tallahassee, FL 32314
aperko @hgslaw.com

JEFFREY A."STONI
Florida Bar No. 325953

RUSSELL A. BADDERS

Florida Bar No. 007455

STEVEN GRIFFIN

Florida Bar No. 0627569

BEGGS & LANE

P. O. Box 12950

Pensacola FL 32591-2950

(850) 432-2451

Attorneys for Gulf Power Company
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